Mikelle Morra

From: Howard Griboff

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2008 7:43 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: James Ball; George Li; David Krech; Joann Ekblad

Subject: Administrative 'Grant' of Thrane & Thrane's Inmarsat-4 STA Extensions
Attachments: Thrane Conditions 030308.doc; Thrane Conditions 010208.doc

Mikelle, please administratively 'grant’ Thrane & Thrane's Inmarsat-4 STA requests, ITC-STA-20071218-00510 and ITC-
STA-20071218-00511 for the time period starting January 1, 2008 and ending March 1, 2008, using last Monday's date
(March 3, 2008) as the action date. Please upload the attached document ("Thrane Conditions 030308.doc") into the IBFS
file, as we've done for the prior STA 'grants.’
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Thrane Conditions
030308.doc (...

In addition - could you please check on the IBFS entries for two prior Thrane & Thrane STAs, ITC-STA-20071018-00430
and ITC-STA-20071018-004317? Those file numbers are still showing no action date. Those STAs should be
administratively 'grant'ed for the time period starting November 1, 2007 and ending December 31, 2007, using January 2,
2008 as the action date, and with this attachment ("Thrane Conditions 010208.doc") uploaded to those file numbers.

Thrane Conditions
010208.doc (...

Much thanks!
- Howard



